

# Ayman Ali



## CONTACT

**Address:**

Alexandria, Egypt

**Phone:**

+20 1221606433

**Email:**

[contact@drayman.co](mailto:contact@drayman.co)

**Linkedin:**

<https://eg.linkedin.com/in/aymanali-16274445>

## LANGUAGES

English – Arabic

## REFERENCES

**BMS company- Egypt & Kuwait**

Mr. Thinyan El Hagery  
BMS Founder

Mob: +965 6655 9992

[Thinyan@bmsc.ws](mailto:Thinyan@bmsc.ws)

**JIGT company- Egypt & Kuwait**

Mr. Khalid El Garkiy  
CEO

Mob: +965 9777 3299

[Khalid@jigt.ws](mailto:Khalid@jigt.ws)

## Professional Summary

Over 14 years of experience in multinational business information technology companies, included more than two years as part time lecturer and trainer for both Business, Marketing and Geographic Information Systems GIS. Including deep technical experience in mapping analysis and business development.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

	2020 till date
<b>BMS Egypt &amp; Kuwait</b> Chief Executive Officer (CEO).	2020 till date
<b>JIGT Egypt &amp; Kuwait</b> Competitive Intelligence Consultant	2019 till date
<b>X Place Kuwait &amp; Egypt</b> Competitive Intelligence Consultant (Feasibility Study and Marketing Planning).	2019 till date
<b>New Horizon , Kuwait</b> Part-time Lecturer and Trainer in Competitive Intelligence (Feasibility Study and Marketing Planning).	2019 till date
<b>Endo-Map, Egypt</b> Co-founder - Business Development	2018 till Jul-2019
<b>HERE Business Technology</b> Senior Data Intelligence, GCC Off road and Tracks of Africa project lead and Production Trainer.	2017 till Jan- 2018
<b>HERE Maps</b> Senior Operation (Map maintenance, Local change detection & Visuals/Cartography) SME and Tracks of Africa project lead and Contractor Trainer.	2015 till Dec-2017
<b>HERE Maps</b> Country Manager Assistant (Office Manager).	2013 till Jan- 2015

## **New Horizon ,Kuwait**

Mr. Weal Ahmed

Program Director,

Mob:+965 97372394

## **HERE Business Technology- MENA**

Mr.Rachid El Alaoui

North Africa Countries

Manager, HERE

Mob:+212- 666706666

[rachid.el-alaoui@here.com](mailto:rachid.el-alaoui@here.com)

## **Nokia**

Mr.Germano Mozarile

MENA, Project Manager

Mob: +39 348 403 8663

[Germano@nokia.com](mailto:Germano@nokia.com)

## **Egyptian Hydrographic Company-Alexandria, Egypt**

Capt. Mohamed El Nagdy

Ahmed

General manager

Mob:+20- 01005142204

[Mnagdy@yahoo.com](mailto:Mnagdy@yahoo.com)

## **Hobbies & Interests:**

---

Mechanics and engines.

Adventure, travel and  
History.

Swimming, hunting and  
riding horses.

Biker.

## **Nokia L&C**

Project Lead, (Off-road Data) Egypt, Libya, Sudan and Ethiopia.

2012 till Mar- 2013

## **Nokia L&C**

Geographic Analyst II, (Archiving Coordinator),Egypt.

2011 till April 2012

## **Navteq**

Geographic Analyst I Cairo, Egypt.

2010 till Jan 2011

## **Egyptian Hydrographic Company**

Marine Surveyor Alexandria, Egypt.

## **EDUCATION**

---

2019 - 2023  
The Arab Academy for Management, Banking and Financial Sciences  
(AAMBFS)

Doctor in Business Administration (Global Marketing).

2019 - 2022

International Business Academy of Switzerland (IBAS)  
Doctor in Business Administration (international business).

2020 - 2021

British Council  
Diploma in Digitalization.

2016 - 2019

ESLSCA France Business School  
Master' s in Business Administration (Global business& Competitive  
Intelligence).

2019

ESLSCA Paris, France Business School  
Certified Professional Trainer (PCT / TOT).

2019

American University in Cairo  
Certified Risk management.

2019

American University in Cairo  
Certified Project Planning and Control Techniques.

2009 - 2010

Arab Academy for Science, Technology & Maritime Transport  
Diploma Professional Geographic Information Systems (GIS).

2008 - 2009

## **Achievements**

---

AWARD OF EXCELLENCE ACHIEVEMENT best performance 2018 on MENA region level at HERE.

AWARD OF EXCELLENCE ACHIEVEMENT saved money, cost and decreased risk 2017 on MENA region level at HERE.

Kudos Great Achievement and Contribution to HERE Values EMEA region 2017.

Kudos High empathy and integrity employee in 2013 MENA region at Nokia L&C.

Employee of the year 2013 & 2014 Cairo office at Nokia/ HERE.

Employee of the year (Hard Worker) 2012 Cairo office at Navteq.

Arab Academy for Science, Technology & Maritime Transport  
Certified hydrographic survey.

2004-2008

Tanta University  
BSc. of Arts - Geographic Section maps and survey.

## **ADDITIONAL SKILLS, Courses & Certificates**

---

Exam Tips: PMI Agile Certified Practitioner (PMI-ACP)®.  
PRINCE2® Agile Foundation 2019 course.  
Small Office Business Continuity Plan 2019.  
Certificate Big Data Foundations Techniques And Concepts 2019.  
General Data Protection Regulation “GDPR” 2018.  
Advanced Microsoft Project 2017.  
Managing Resource-Constrained Projects with Microsoft Project 2017.  
Agile Project Management 2017.  
Management: Managing a Project 2017.  
Leading Teams: Managing Virtual teams 2016.  
Agile 101 Scrum and Kanban 2016.  
Self- Assessment: Managing Scope on a Project 2016.  
Presentation Skills: Creating Presentation 2016.  
Business Grammar: Sentence Construction 2016.  
Quality Awareness 2016.  
Code of conduct 2016.  
Security Awareness 2016.  
Quality Management System Awareness 2016.  
Project management fundamentals 2014.  
Writing for Business 2014.  
Business Grammar: Common Usage Errors 2014.  
Self-Assessment: Being an Effective Team Member 2014.  
Business grammar the mechanics of writing 2014.  
Leadership Leading Innovation 2014.  
MS Excel: Using PivotTables, Pivot Charts, and Advanced Charts in Excel 2013.  
Legal Deep Dive 2013.  
Smart Spending 2013.  
Information Security Awareness 2012.  
Ethical Business 2012, 2015, 2018.  
Global Fleet Safety Program 2011.  
Driver Alert 2011.

Certificate ArcGIS 10 (Advanced, Analyzer and Geo Database) ESRI 2014.

Certificate Autodesk Map (Engineers Association) 2007.

---